



Climate & Growth
Castle Point Borough Council,
Council Offices, Kiln Road,
Thundersley, Benfleet,
Essex, SS7 1TF
www.castlepoint.gov.uk

Inspectors M Worden and C Carpenter
c/o Annette Feeney, Programme Officer
afeeney@castlepoint.gov.uk

Date: 1 July 2026

Dear Inspectors,

Re: Technical Questions

I refer to your letter of the 17 June 2026 setting out a series of technical questions regarding the Castle Point Plan. Thank you for providing the Council with the opportunity to provide clarity on the technical points raised.

We have considered each of your questions carefully and provided a response to each in the attached document entitled Castle Point Borough Council Response to Technical Questions.

We will provide an updated position on housing supply by 24 July 2026, alongside the MIQs response. I trust this is acceptable to you.

I hope that the responses to these questions enable you to proceed with the examination of the Castle Point Plan. If you have any further queries in relation to these matters please do not hesitate to come back to the Council again.

Yours sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "A Parrott".

Amanda Parrott
Assistant Director, Climate and Growth